Renee Sloan

From: Elio Pla

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 4:49 PM

To: Jennifer Darrow; Joe DiRienzi Jr.; Danilo Fior; Roni Elias; Roni Elias - (EBGC Roofing);
Rami Yitzhak; norm riess; Brandon Leonard; Joe DiRienzi Sr.; Renee Sloan

Subject: Re: Keys

Yes we did have it but I did give it to Jim Cillo and Rick personally in there hands. Approximately a month ago.

Professionally,
Elio Pla Jr.

Contracting and Restoration Division’s
Superintendent

4627 Arnold Ave, Suite 201

Naples, FL 34104

Mobile: 239-944-8166

Office: (239)293-2442

elio.pla@elias-brothers.com
www.eliasbrothersgroup.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use,
disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply
e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsible for payment of any insurance deductible; It is insurance
fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or willfully, and with intent to
injure, defraud, or deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an insurance deductible application to payment
to the contractor for repairs to a property covered by a property insurance policy; and It is insurance fraud
punishable as a felony of the third degree to intentionally file an insurance claim containing false, incomplete,
or misleading information.

From: Jennifer Darrow <jennifer@pegasuscam.com>

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 4:45:49 PM

To: Joe DiRienzi Ir. <joe.dirienzi.jr@elias-brothers.com>; Danilo Fior <danilofior47@gmail.com>; Roni Elias
<Roni.Elias@elias-brothers.com>; Roni Elias - (EBGC Roofing) <roni@ebgcontracting.com>; Rami Yitzhak
<Rami.Yitzhak@elias-brothers.com>; norm riess <normriess@yahoo.com>; Brandon Leonard <brandon.leonard @elias-
brothers.com>; Joe DiRienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com>; Renee Sloan <renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com>;
Elio Pla <elio.pla@elias-brothers.com>

Subject: Keys

Hi Elias Brothers,

I am looking for the key book that Elias had for section 5.2. It was my understanding that you had it in the trailer that
was on the property. Please return it to the Pegasus office.

ELIAS - #00900



Roll over image to zoom in

Jennifer Darrow, CAM

8840 Terrene Court, Suite 102
Bonita Springs, FL 34135
(239)454-8568 Fax (239)454-5191
jennifer@pegasuscam.com

Please send all invoices to pegasuscaminvoices@pavableslockbox.com.

PEGASUS

FROPIRTY MANAGEMFNT

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message
with any third party, without a written consent of the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its
deletion, so thaf we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.

ELIAS - #00901
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